

Example of a Research Degree Title Page

Full Thesis Title

Submitted by Student First Name Surname
to the University of Exeter as a thesis for the degree of
Title of Research Degree
Month Year

This thesis is available for Library use on the understanding that it is copyright material and that no quotation from the thesis may be published without proper acknowledgement.

I certify that all material in this thesis which is not my own work has been identified and that any material that has previously been submitted and approved for the award of a degree by this or any other University has been acknowledged.

Commented [BN1]: You need to change the wording in the sections highlighted in blue for your own thesis

Commented [BN2]: Your full name as it appears on your student record. If your name is incorrect, you must contact [your PGR Support Team](#) for your record to be updated ahead of submission

Commented [BN3]: This is the title of your research degree as it appears in MyPGR. If the degree title is different to what you think it should be, you must contact [your PGR Support Team](#) for your record to be updated ahead of submission

Commented [BN4]: The date that you submit the thesis for examination. This date does not change even if you complete amendments